MARTA RIZK



DOB: 11 April 2003



+961 3 354 464



rizkmarta.003@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I have been working in different areas where I learned the ability to influence others and present effective arguments. I have many experiences working individually and as a team member. I am also a Girl Scout volunteer for over 14 years now.

EXPERIENCE

October 2023- February 2024

Step To Media, Mkalles

WEB DEVELOPER INTERN

· Collaborated on front-end and back-end development projects, gaining hands on experience in website creation using PHP, Wordpress, Elementor, React Native, Javascript

June 2022 - September 2023

WILL Fireplaces, Jisr el Wateh - Sin El Fil

SALESPERSON

- Working with an expert in sales to develop sales strategies
- · Selling and recommending products to suit our clients and maintaining client relationships
- Creating, implementing and optimizing social media strategy for the company

September 2022 - June 2023

Valsoft Corporation, Remote Work

FREELANCE SOURCER

- Searching for potential leads that can be beneficial for the company, respecting specific criteria.
- Weekly knowledge transfer meetings with the M&A team, discussing search strategies and potential leads statuses.

EDUCATION

2021 - (Expected Graduation Date 2024) Bachelor in Computer Science, LEBANESE University

2007 - 2021

General SCIENCES French Baccalaureate, Collège des FRERES Mont La Salle

SKILLS

- Programming languages: C, C++, PHP, Java, Javascript, React js, React Native, HTML, CSS, Android Studio, Wordpress
- Microsoft office (Excel, Word, Power Point...)
- Fluent in Arabic, English and French
- Figma